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Tel. :(91) 011-4922 5000
Fax :(91) 011-4922 5011

E-mail : info@barcouncilofindia.org
Website : www.barcouncilofindia.org

YR fafes :
BAR COUNCIL OF INDIA

(Statutory Body Constituted under the Advocates Act, 1961)
21, Rouse Avenue Institutional Area, Near Bal Bhawan, New Delhi - 110002

BCI:D: 6&[ (LE:Circular No. | /2019) 23.07.2019

To,

1. | The Registrar of all the

‘ - Universities imparting Legal Education

2_ The Principals/The Deans of all the i
‘ ' Centre of Legal Education/Law Institutions

Sub. : Bar Council of India’s decision with regard to 10% reservation for EWS
General Category students as per the notification dated 18t January,
2019 by the MHRD, regarding which Bar Council of India has decided that
it can only be implemented within the sanctioned strength and not over
and above the sanctioned strength of students as sanctioned by the Bar
Council of India.

Sir/Ma’am,

The Legal Education Committee of the Bar Council of India considered the question of
reservation of 10% quota in view of Government of India, Ministry of HRD, Higher
Education letter dated 18.01.2019 along with Office Memorandum dated 17.01.2019
for granting 10% quota to Economically Weaker Sections.

As per the said communication, the reservation is provided to such persons only for
admission in Central Education Institution of the Central Educational Institutions
(Reservation in Admission) Act, 2006 for the Academic Year 2019-2020.

The said Office Memorandum further excludes eight institutions of excellence,
research institutions, institutions of national & strategic importance as specified in
the aforesaid Act.

Further, it is brought to the notice, Bar Council of India admittedly is not covered
within this memorandum. Admittedly, Bar Council of India is also an institution of
excellence for professionalism in legal field and also institution of national importance
and though not in the said schedule, hence, the committee feels, it would not be
proper to grant this reservation. The reasons is all government institution dealing
with law including Government Universities all over the country are having very poor
infrastructure and even minimum faculties which are required under the statutory
rules are not being appointed on regular basis. Resulting into, poor standard of legal
education. Granting this additional quote, over and above, the quote for the SC and
ST and OBC could entail additional expenditure, additional faculties. In view of their
additional seats, it would not be proper to accept the reservation for the law course.

Tiis is for your information.
n_e 4

(N. Senthil Kumar)
Asstt. Secretary Yours Sincerely,

Head of the Deptt.
(s rmar"]-/
(Srimanto Sen)

Secretary
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